CONTINUING EDUCATION
COURSES & FEES




May 28, 2014

TO: DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of Valencia College
FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President
RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education courses
and fees:
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CNG 6623 - 6626 Portuguese classes (16 hours) Decreased to $160
CNG 6623 - 6626 Portuguese classes (21 hours) Increased to $155
CNG 6512 - 6515 Spanish for the Workplace (21 hours) Decreased to $155
CNG ggg : gggg Spanish Conversation Club (16 hours) Increased to $160
CNG 6582 - 6585 English Pronunciation (16 hours) Increased to $160
CNP 7247 Easy English 1 - ONLINE $119

CNP 7254 Easy English 2 - ONLINE $119

CNP 7268 Easy English 3 - ONLINE $119

CNP 7269 Intermediate Microsoft Excel 2013 - ONLINE $119

YSC 13040 ESL for Teens Workshop Beginner A $0

YSC 13041 ESL for Teens Workshop Beginner B $0

YSC 13042 ESL for Teens Workshop Intermediate 1A $0

YSC 13043 ESL for Teens Workshop Intermediate 1B $0

YSC 13044 ESL for Teens Workshop Intermediate 2A $0

YSC 13045 ESL for Teens Workshop Intermediate 2B $0

YSC 13046 ESL for Teens Workshop Advanced 1A $0

YSC 13047 ESL for Teen Workshop Advanced 1B $0

YSC 13048 ESL for Teens Workshop Advanced 2A $0

YSC 13049 ESL for Teens Workshop Advanced 2B $0

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Continuing
Education courses and fees as presented.
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Sanford C. ugart
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